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November 19, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: James G. Keppler, Regional Administrator
'Region III

FROM: Eugene T. Pawlik, Field Office Director /
Office of Investigations, Region III

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR REGION III TECHNICAL SUPPORT

As a part of 01 Investigation f3-84-019 (FERMI), the Region III Office of
Investigations is examing the information contained within allegation #3 of the
attached allegation memorandum.

Based upon my coordination on this matter with Divison of Reactor Projects
Section Chief Richard Knop, I am requesting that RIII take whatever appropriate
steps are necessary, to detennine whether the welds identified in allegation f3
are in fact rejectable and what the safety significance of this matter is, if
in fact the welds are bad.

Attachment: Allegation memo
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January 14, 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR: E. T. Pawlik, Director, Office of Investigations
Field Office, RIII

FROM: C. H. Weil, Investigation and Compliance Specialist

SUBJECT: FERMI SAFETEAM FINAL RESPONSES (50-341)

The enclosed memorandum transmitted final responses to eleven concerns
identified to the Fenni SAFETEAM. Four of the eleven were also identified to
Region III by the allegers with two of the four being incorporated into 01
investigations. The four concerns identified to the NRC are:

SAFETEAM No. ATS No. 01 No.

385 RIII-84-A-0129; 3-84-019
RIII-84-A-0175

397 RIII-84-A-0024 Q3-84-021
495 RIII-84-A-00014 None
543 RIII-84-A-0071 None

The SAFETEAM responses are forwarded for your information. Please inform me
if 01 plans to initiate any action (s) based on this information.

Charles H. Weil
Investigation and

Compliance Specialist

Enclosure: 12/7/84 Memo,
P. M. Byron to C. H. Weil

cc w/o enclosure:
R. C. Knop
SRI-Fenni
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